MAR 0 3 1980

Docket MNo. 50-271

Vermont Yarkee Nuclear Power Corporation
ATTN:  Mr, Warren P. Murphy
Vice President and Manager
of Operations
RD 5, Box 169
Ferry Road
Brattleboro, Vermont 05301

Gentlemen:
Subject: Inspection Report No. 50-271/86-03

A routine inspection was conducted on February 3-6, 1986 by Ms. Jean A. Cloffi
and Mr. Henry J. Bicehouse of the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Plant, related
to the implementation of radiological controls during the piping replacement
outage. In general, the program in place for controlling radiologically
significant work during the current outage operations was found to be well-
established and implemented.

Within the scope of this inspection, no violations or deviations were observed.

No reply to this letter is required. Your cooperation with us in this matter
is appreciated.

Sincerely,
Orizinel Siene

A jﬁa[ﬂ/ //‘

{_Ihemas T. Martin, Director
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: NRC Region I Inspection Peport No. 50-271/86-03

cc w/enc):

R. W. Capstick, Licensing Engineer

W. F. Conway, President and Chief Executive Officer
J. P. Pelletier, Plant Manager

Donald Hunter, Vice President

Cort Richardson, Vermont Public [nterest Research Group, Inc.
Public Document Room (POR)

Local Public Document Room (LPOR)

Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)

NRC Resident [nspector

State of New Hampshire

State of Vermont
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Vermont Yankee Nuclear
Power Corporation

bce w/encl:

Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)
Management Assistant, DRMA (w/o encl)
Section Chief, DRP

M. McBride, RI, Pilgrim

H. Eichenholz, SRI, Yankee

V. Rooney, LPM, NRR

foffi/ca/ms Bicehouse Shanbaky Bellamy
/ 3 /86 3/3 /86 2/3/86 3/ %86

?}LC,/ N0
OFFICIAL RECORD coPY IR VY 86-03 - 0002.0.0
02/28/86

5
r ’f 4{,01
RI:DRSS RI:DRSS erOdﬁtl DRSS 0
Ma n
2y /86




